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 MEMORANDUM 
 

April 10, 2013 
 
TO:  Distribution  
 
FROM: Margie Williams, Tower Chairperson 

Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG) 
 
SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action for the April 10, 2013 Meeting 
 
 
At its meeting of April 10, 2013, the Montgomery County TFCG voted to NOT RECOMMEND

 

 the 
following application: 

• Verizon application to attach twelve antennas, six 72"-high and six 48"-high at the 100' level on 
a 105'-high tower on Trinity United Methodist Church property at 13700 Schaeffer Road in 
Germantown (Application #201212-06). Co-location 

 
 
The Montgomery County TFCG voted to recommend
 

 the following applications conditioned as noted: 

Conditioned on the power generator complying with the County's noise ordinance.  
• The Potomac Edison Company application to attach two 10'-high omni-directional antennas, 

one at the 210' level and one at the 170' level, and one 4'-wide dish antenna at the 100' level on 
a 250'-high lattice tower on Montgomery County property at 26149 Ridge Road in Damascus 
(Application #201303-04). Co-location 
 

Conditioned on compliance with FCC requirements for rooftop RF emissions. 
• Clearwire application to attach two dish antennas, one 1'-wide and one 2'-wide at the 200' level 

on the penthouse walls atop a 236'-high residential condominium building on Washingtonian 
Tower Condominium, Inc. property at 9701 Fields Road in Gaithersburg (Application 
#201304-04). Co-location 

 
Conditioned on compliance with FCC requirements for rooftop RF emissions. 

• Sirius Satellite Radio application to replace existing panel antenna with a 54"-high panel 
antenna at the 265' level and add one 71"-wide dish antenna at the 267' level on the penthouse 
atop 236'-high residential condominium building on Washingtonian Tower Condominium, Inc. 
property at 9701 Fields Road in Gaithersburg (Application #201304-06). Minor Modification 
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